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Atterbury,Laura M - DK-7

From: on behalf of FOIA

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

From: ben.johnson@btjd.com [mailto:ben.johnson@btjd.com)
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:20 PM
To: FOIA
Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request:

Name: Benjamin D. Johnson
Organization: Bennett Tueller Johnson & Deere
Address: 3165 East Millrock Drive, Suite 500 Salt Lake City, Utah 84121
Phone: (801) 438-2025
FAX: (801) 438-2050
Email: ben.johnson@btjd.com

Description of Request: Black Pine Directional, Inc., by and through its attorney Benjamin D. Johnson,
and pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, requests the following un-redacted documents
concerning the Augspurger Mountain Radio Station Fiber Upgrade Contract, Contract No. 00048810:

1.All job site meeting minutes;
2. All job site inspection reports;
3. All payment and performance bonds posted by Intelepoint. LLC andlor Robinson Brothers
Construction, Inc.;
4. All contracts between Bonneville Power Administration and Intelepoint, LLC and/or Robinson
Brothers Construction, Inc.;
5. All correspondence (including, but not limited to e-mails) between and among Bonneville Power
Administration, Intelepoint, LLC and Robinson Brothers Construction, Inc. (and their employees or
attorneys, including, but not limited to, Glenn Nishida, Jared Perez, Glenn Van Bergen, Chris Gorman.
Craig Sorenson. Brad Cheney, Mike Rakoz, Mike Silvey, John Bradach, and David Leatherwood)
relating to the Augspurger project including, but not limited to, correspondence relating to Black Pine
Directional, Inc., differing site conditions at the project, and/or equitable adjustments requested at the
project;
6. All directives or orders issued by Bonneville Power Administration relating to performing or
continuing to perform work at the project;
7. All documents submitted to Bonneville Power Administration by Intelepoint, LLC and/or Robinson
Brothers Construction, Inc. including, but not limited to, documents submitted concerning differing site
conditions and equitable adjustments requested at the Augspurger project;
8. All reports and documents relating to investigations conducted by Bonnevile Power Adminstiration
on differing site conditions at the Augspurger project;
9. All geo-technical reports or investigations relating to Augspurger Mountain and the subject contract;
10. All documents relating to a determination of job completion percentages at the project, specifically
including, but not limited to, job completion percentages assigned to boring on the Augspurger project;
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11. All cost reference guides applicable to the project;,
12. All documents relating to the work performed by APEX at the Augspurger project;
13. All documents relating to boring or drilling performed at the Augspurger project;
14. All notices submitted to Bonneville Power Administration by Intelepoint, LLC and/or Robinson
Brothers Construction, Inc. including, but not limited to, notices of differing site conditions or notices
concerning equitable adjustments;
15. All photographs. of the Augspurger project;
16. All payment applications submitted to Bonneville Power Ad ministration by Intelepoint, LLC and/or
Robinson Brothers Cons truction, Inc.;
17. All payments made by Bonneville Power Administration to Intelepoint, LLCand/or Robinson
Brothers Cons etton,InC.; and
18. All directives or orders to disturb site con ditions or to contine with drilling and/or boring after Black
Pine Direction, Inc. provided its notice of differing site conditions on September 30, 2010.

Black Pine Directional, Inc. is willing to pay all processing or copy expenses not to exceed $500.00.

Black Pine Directional, Inc. can be contact through counsel,
Benjamin D. Johnson, as follows:
3165 East Millroc k Drive, Suite 500
Salt Lake City Utah, 84121
Phone: (801) 438-2025
Fax: (801) 438-2050
E-mail: ben.johnson@btjd.com
Preferred format: PDF or similar electronic file

Type of Requester: Business

Please Limit my fees to 500.00
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